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From: Mascaro, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 12:56 PM
To: Javoronok, Sara

Cc: Ferrara, Sarah; Perreault, Erin

Subject: RE: General Plan 2035 language

HI,

To be honest, I am not liking the suggested revision. I think it is critical to protect land use encroachment of noise
sensitive development for both safe operation of aircraft (high rise buildings) and impact airport funding. maybe we can
add both to appease the comment.

From: Javoronok, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Mascaro, Gary

Cc: Ferrara, Sarah; Perreault, Erin

Subject: General Plan 2035 language

Hi Gary,

The public hearing process for the draft General Plan 2035 is moving forward for this fall. Planning received a number of
comments from COGS, one of which relates to the airport and | want to know if it is a change that you support. For your
information, the draft General Plan 2035 is here. The specific policy and related goal with strikethrough and new text
for the proposed change are below:

GOAL LU 7 (NEW)

Protect the viability of the Scottsdale Airport by encouraging compatible land uses and development types in the
surrounding area.

Policies

LU 7.1 (NEW) Promote safe operation of the Scottsdale Airport by discouraging uses that will negatively impact airport
funding. impede-safe-flight eperations. [Cross-reference Safety; Economic Vitality; and Circulation Elements]

Please let me know your thoughts on this proposed change, if you have any questions, or any other comments.
Thanks.

Sara

Sara Javoronok

Project Coordination Liaison - Long Range Planning
Planning and Development Services

City of Scottsdale

7447 E. Indian School Rd.

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

480.312.7918

sjavoronok@scottsdaleaz.gov
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Castro, Lorraine

From:
Sent:

Scottsdale General Plan
Saturday, June 04, 2016 3:50 PM

To: Scottsdale General Plan

Subject:

Revitalization Chapter Feedback (response #1)

Revitalization Chapter Feedback (response #1)

Survey Information

Site: ( ScottsdaleAZ.gov

|

Page Title: | Revitalization Chapter Feedback

{
e SIS NEN————————

: http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/general-plan/general-plan-

URL

Submission Time/Date: ‘ 6/4/2016 3:49:11 PM

: 1 2035/recommended-draft/revitalization-feedback

Survey Response

First Name
Last Name
 Address
oty
" Zip Code
Phone Number

E-mail Address

In the space provided, please

provide any comments or
feedback about the Revitalization
Chapter.

jte480@yahoo.com

Juanita

Enkoji

26804 N. 79 St.

Scottsdale
85266

(480) 515-1087

Chapter 6, pg. 204,Revitalization Development

fees Ordinances: rather than sharing in payment of |
impact fees, developer applicants should pay for
ALL impact fees.



